GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

www.e-voice.org.uk/gosfield

9[™] AUGUST 2022

DEAR COUNCILLOR

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE FORTHCOMING PARISH COUNCIL MEETING, OF GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON **MONDAY 15TH AUGUST 2022** AT THE PAVILION, THE PLAYING FIELD, CHURCH ROAD, GOSFIELD AT **7.15PM** FOR THE PURPOSE OF TRANSACTING THE BUSINESS SHOWN IN THE AGENDA.

(Subject to any Covid 19 restrictions at the time).

THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO BE PRESENT.



DIANE JACOB
PARISH CLERK

AGENDA

ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS
22/159	Chairman	Welcome and Apologies for Absence.	Decision
22/160	All Members	Declaration of Interests.	Decision
		To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests	
		relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local	
		Authorities Code of Conduct.	
22/161	All Members	Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other matters	Information
		that are of mutual interest.	
		Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they	
		have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on	
		the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15	
		minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes.	
		At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address	
		the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.	
22/162	All Members	County and District Councillors to address the members if present.	Information
		County Councillor, District Councillor.	
22/163	All Members	Minutes.	Decision
		To confirm receipt of the draft minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 18 th July	
		2022.	
22/164	All Members	Planning Matters.	Decision
		Item 1. Planning updates.	
		Item 2. New Planning Applications.	
		Ref: 22/01749/HH	
		Description: Single storey side and rear extension with roof terrace	
		Location: Gairsay House Hedingham Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1PJ	
		Ref : 22/01911/TPO & PP-11411006	
		Description: Notice of intent to carry out works to trees protected by Tree	
		Preservation Order 23/82 - r/o 15 Edmund Green. Growing adjacent to the	
		PROW that gives access to the nature reserve from the west, is a Purple	
		Leaved Plum, within the Conservation Area. It has two stems, sub-lateral	
		branches from which are resting on the garage roof of no 15. It is proposed to	
		reduce the height of the smaller stem to the height of the existing fence, as	
		previously done, and to crown lift the sub-laterals of the remaining stem to	
		give approximately 0,5m clearance to the garage roof. r/o 56 Edmund Green,	
		growing adjacent to the path that gives access to the nature reserve from	
		Greenfields, is a group of 5 closely spaced Common Oak, that overhang the	
		rear garden of no 56, to an oppressive extent. Also, branches from the tree	

	T		1
		numbered 2 on the attached plan are in contact with the tiled roof of the out-	
		house. It is proposed to crown lift tree no 3 to give approximately 0.5m	
		clearance to the out-house roof, and to reduce the lateral spread of the	
		remainder (mainly trees 3 and 6) above the garden by approximately 2m,	
		cutting back to suitable growth points.	
		Location: Land Rear Of 15 And 56 Edmund Green Gosfield Essex	
22/165	All Members	To consider any other applications received. Financial Matters.	Desision
22/165	All Members		Decision
22/166	All Members	Approve accounts for payment. Matters Arising from previous minutes.	Decision
22/100	All Mellibers	Item 1. Previous Minute No. 21/118 Playing Field Management Committee- To	Decision
		consider and approve the revised constitution.	
		Item 2. Previous Minute No.21/192 Footpath Map – update by Cllr Waters.	
		Item 3. Special Constables – update.	
		Item 4. Local Plan – update.	
		Item 5. (Previous minute no. 21/133) Highways Priority list of highway improvements	
		for Gosfield update by Cllr Beavis.	
		Item 6. Previous Minute No. 21/111 Gosfield Nature Reserve Risk Assessment. Update	
		by Cllr Moutard.	
		Item 7. Previous Minute No. 22/029 woodland known as The Lodge Plantation,	
		Gosfield parcel of land for inclusion into the Nature Reserve, update.	
		Item 8. Previous Minute number 22/133 GNR Fishing Signs – Update by Cllr Moutard.	
		Item 9. Community Shop – Update.	
		Item 10. Previous Minute number 22/152 Bus Service – update by Cllr Beavis, Cllr	
		Siddall or Cllr Schwier.	
22/167	All Members	Neighbourhood Plan.	Decision
•		Update.	
22/168	All Members	Play Area.	Decision
		To discuss Playquip report regarding the roundabout. Due to ongoing issues in the	
		play areas, to discuss and consider if every two weeks is frequent enough for play	
		area safety inspections.	
22/169	All Members	Special Motion.	Decision
		A resolution shall not be reversed within six months except either by a special motion,	
		which requires written notice by at least 3 councillors to be given to the Clerk/Proper	
		Officer in accordance with standing order 7 (a).	
		To revisit item - previous minute number 22/153 Item 2 – 82 Edmund Green to	
		consider a request for removal of overhanging bushes over the fence	
22/170	All Members	82 Edmund Green to consider a request for removal of overhanging bushes over the	Decision
		fence.	
22/171	All Members	To receive reports from outside bodies, training courses, village representatives, and	Information
/		Parish Council working groups.	
22/172	All Members	New Items for next agenda.	Information
		Please note that no decisions can be lawfully made under this item, LGA 12 10 (2) (b)	
		states that business must be specified therefore the council cannot lawfully raise	
22/472	All Manuels and	matters for decision.	D i . i
22/173	All Members	To exclude the press and public.	Decision
		Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 'That the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of Agenda Items	
		22/174 on the grounds that publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by	
		reason of the confidential nature of the business subject to the public bodies	
		admission to meetings Act 1960 Section 1 Sub-section 2.n	
22/174	All Members	Resolution to exclude members of the press and public.	Decision
ZZ/1/4	All Melliners	Village Pump. Previous minute number 22/050 Village Pump to discuss and consider the licence	DECISION
		provided by Eastlight.	
22/175	All Members	Date of Next Meeting.	Information
22/1/3	All Melliners	Next Parish Council Meeting 19 th September 2022 (7.15pm).	inionnation
	I	THEAT TO A TO SEPTEMBER 2022 (7.13) III.	

THIS NOTICE WAS ISSUED BY: Mrs Diane Jacob, Parish Clerk Gosfield Parish Council

e-mail: parishclerk@gosfieldparishcouncil.org